
 

 
 
 UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
 REGION IX 

          Underground Storage Tanks Program Office 
          75 Hawthorne Street (WST-8) 

            San Francisco, CA  94105 
 

REFER TO WST-8 
AND SITE #NAV-247(C)   

      Certified Mail: 7000 0520 0021 6106 3380 
 

 
Mr. Preston Brown 
Maintenance Supervisor 
Diné College 
P.O. Box 248C 
Tsaile, AZ   86556 
 
Dear Mr. Brown: 
 

This correspondence refers to the “Removal & Remediation Report” dated August 2001, 
that was prepared by Envirotech, Inc. for the removal of three underground storage tanks 
(USTs) at Diné College, located in Tsaile, Arizona, on land of the Navajo Nation. 
 

Our review of the closure documents and analytical results for soil samples collected at 
the UST site indicates no hydrocarbon concentrations above appropriate EPA, Region IX or 
tribal soil cleanup levels. 

 
The information submitted has assisted EPA in assessing the status of this site which 

does not appear to pose a current threat to human health and the environment.  Therefore, 
EPA is not requiring further action at this time. 
 

If new USTs are installed at the site, Tank Notification Form #7530-1 must be completed 
and sent to this office and the Navajo Nation EPA within 30 days after startup of the new UST 
system.  A copy of this form is enclosed for your information.  Please contact Walt 
Guggenheimer of my staff at (415) 972-3377 if you have questions or need more information. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Lester Kaufman, Manager 
Underground Storage Tanks Program Office 

 
Enclosure  
 
cc: Arlene Luther, Navajo Nation EPA 

Alan Downer, Navajo Nation HPD 
 
 

 
 

ENCLOSURE: LIST OF CONTACTS 



 
 
 
Arlene Luther, Director 
Waste Regulatory & Compliance Department  
Navajo Nation Environmental Protection Agency 
P.O. Box 339 
Window Rock, AZ 86515     (520) 871-7994 
 
Alan Downer, Director 
Navajo Nation Historic Preservation Department 
P. O. Box 9000 
Window Rock, AZ  86515     (520) 871-6437 
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